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Oriel College,
Oxford.
12 May, 1904.
Dear Sir,

The Vice Ch ahce‘lor s quite satisfied with the arrangement
you propose; that }rofeséor Tnomson should carry out the approaching
examination in Medicine, for which he has already made freparatione
The Vice Chamcellor is of nyplcn that if Frof. Thomson is regarded
a8 acting wunder your supervisiom, there will be no need to ask you
tec be absent from Oxfcrd durln* the examination.

For the other routine dutles 0 f the Chiair you will doubtless
be able to arrange. \

Yours very\pruly,
B s ﬁ@len.
SecTetary to the WaC.

~Sir John Burden Sanderson. Bart.



	osl_cushing-fonds_P417-3-2-100-78_001

